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oOXY . .J] OXY USA INC.

Q' A O Box 50250, Midland, TX 79710
!,l‘/‘

November 16, 1994

Mr. Michael Stogner Y ’ 0/
Oil Conservation Division '

2040 S. Pacheco ‘ /Q
Santa Fe, New&\%icd’g 87504

nd SW/4 of Section 28, Township 21 South, Range 36 East, NMPM,
FEumont Yates X Rivers Qn (Pro Gas) Pool, Lea County, New Mexico.

and 4 and the¥/2 SW/4 (SW/4 equivalent) of Section 30, Township 19 South, Range
37 East, NMPM, Eumont Yates 7 Rivers Qn (Pro Gas) Pool, Lea County, New
Mexico.

Dear Mr. Stogner:

OXY USA Inc. respectfully asks that the referenced cases be continued to the December 15, 1994
docket. Thank you for consideration of our requests.

Sincerely,

Lol féw

Richard E. Foppiano
Regulatory Affairs Advisor
Western Region - Midland

CC:  Scott Gengler

Mr. Bill Carr
Mr. Jerry Hoover (Conoco)

An Occidental Oil and Gas company



